

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

U.S.P.S.0114-660

THE CITY RECORD



VOLUME CXXXVIV NUMBER 109

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 6, 2012

PRICE \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS							
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS							
Staten Island Borough President1461							
City Planning Commission1461							
Community Boards1461							
Franchise and Concession Review							
Committee							
Information Technology and							
Telecommunications							
Labor Relations1462							

Landmarks Preservation Commission1462								
Mayor's Office of Contract Services 1463								
Rent Guidelines Board1463								
Transportation								
PROPERTY DISPOSITION								
Citywide Administrative Services1464								
Municipal Supply Services1464								
Sale by Sealed Bid								
Police1464								
PROCUREMENT								
Administration for Children's Services 1464								

Aging1464									
Citywide Administrative Services 1464									
Municipal Supply Services146									
Vendor Lists									
Design and Construction1465									
Agency Chief Contracting Officer1465									
Environmental Protection1465									
Agency Chief Contracting Officer1465									
Health and Hospitals Corporation 1465									
Health and Mental Hygiene									
Agency Chief Contracting Officer1465									

Housing Preservation and Development 1465								
Human Resources Administration 1465								
Agency Chief Contracting Officer1465								
AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS								
Human Resources Administration 1465								
SPECIAL MATERIALS								
City Planning Commission								
Changes in Personnel								
LATE NOTICE								
Health and Mental Hygiene 1468								

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription—\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail)

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.
POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252 The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

 $See\ Also:\ Procurement;\ Agency\ Rules$

STATEN ISLAND BOROUGH PRESIDENT

MEETING

There will be a Borough Board Meeting at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday, June 6, 2012 at the Staten Island Borough Hall, Conference Room 122, 10 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, New York 10301.

If additional information is needed, please call Michael Bryantsev at $(718)\ 816-2226$.

m30-j6

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, June 6, 2012 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN No. 1

MIDTOWN WEST EMS STATION
C 120177 PCM

CD 4
C 120177 PCM
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Fire
Department and the Department of Citywide Administrative
Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City
Charter for the site selection and acquisition of property
located at 512 West 23rd Street (Block 694, Lot 40), for use as
an ambulance station.

No. 2 84-86 WHITE STREET

84-86 WHITE STREET D 1 C 120179 ZSM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by 84-86 White Street, LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 13-561 of the Zoning Resolution to allow an attended accessory parking garage with a maximum capacity of 22 spaces on portions of the ground floor and cellar of a proposed residential building on property located at 84-86 White Street (Block 195, Lot 27), in a C6-2A District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 07 - Monday, June 11, 2012 at 7:00 P.M., Union Plaza Care Center, 33-23 Union Street, Flushing NY

One way proposal - request to convert 170th Street to a oneway operation southbound to enhance safety, improve traffic flow and create minimal inconvenience to motorists.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 07 - Monday, June 11, 2012 at 7:00 P.M., Union Plaza Care Center, 33-23 Union Street, Flushing, NY

#120138ZMQ

11-20 131st Street, Queens

Application to amend a zoning, changing an R4A district to an M1-1 by extending an existing M1-1 district property. The project area is located on the west side of 131st Street on Block 4010 and defined by 14th Avenue, 130th Street and 11th Avenue in College Point, Queens.

BSA# 113-12-BZ

32-05 Parsons Boulevard, Flushing Application for a variance to permit a parapet wall to exceed 42 inches and resulting front wall height and related structure contrary to Zoning Resolution 24-521 and 24-51.

j5-11

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF STATEN ISLAND

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 01 - Tuesday, June 12, 2012, 7:30 P.M., All Saints Episcopal Church, 2329 Victory Boulevard, Staten Island, NY

Agenda BSA# 112-12-BZ

m23-j6

Special permits application to allow enlargement of existing one-family dwelling at 244 Demorest Avenue.

☞ j6-12

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 09 - Monday, June 11, 2012 at 7:00 P.M., 1967 Turnbull Avenue, Suite 7, Bronx, NY

#C 120173ZMX

Soundview Partners Apartments

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York City Housing Authority pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the zoning map changing from an R5 district to an R6 district property.

j5-11

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 08 - Monday, June 11, 2012 at 7:30 P.M., Beacon 216-Ryan J.H.S., 64-20 175th Street, Flushing, NY

#C 110063ZSQ

Brookhaven Rehabilitation and Health Care A special permit pursuant to Section 74-90 to allow Use Group 3 to facilitate the construction of a 298 bed nursing home on Parsons Boulevard.

#C 110064ZSQ

A special permit pursuant to Section 74-902 to modify the requirements of Section 24-111, which states that the maximum permitted FAR of nursing homes in R6 districts, the special permit will allow the maximum permitted Community Facility FAR pursuant to Section 24-11.

BSA# 141-12-BZ

65-02 164th Street / 163-18/20 65th Avenue, Queens The application seeks a special permit pursuant to Zoning Resolution 11-411 and 11-413 to re-instate and extend the term of the previous BSA resolution; and an amendment to permit the installation of three (3) new awnings with signage and changes to the interior layout.

j5-11

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a Public Meeting on Wednesday, June 13, 2012, at 2:30 P.M., at 22 Reade Street. Spector Hall, Borough of Manhattan.

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC MEETING. TDD users should call VERIZON relay service.

j4-13

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

FRANCHISE ADMINISTRATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF A FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE ("FCRC") PUBLIC HEARING to be held on Monday, June 11, 2012 commencing at 2:30 P.M. at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan in the matter of a request for approval of a change of control of AboveNet Communications, Inc. ("ACI") from AboveNet, Inc. to Zayo Group, LLC. ACI is the successor of Metromedia Fiber Network NYC, Inc., which was granted a franchise by the City of New York ("the City"), expressed in an amended and restated franchise agreement (the "Franchise Agreement") dated February 28, 2000, to install, operate and maintain telecommunications services equipment and facilities in the inalienable property of the City.

Copies of organizational charts reflecting the current controlling ownership of ACI and the proposed new controlling ownership thereof, and a copy of the Franchise Agreement, may be viewed at the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications, 2 Metrotech Center, 4th Floor, Brooklyn, New York 11201, from May 17, 2012 through June 11, 2012, between the hours of 9:30 A.M. and 3:30 P.M., excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. Hard copies of such organizational charts and of the Franchise Agreement may be obtained, by appointment, at a cost of \$.25 per page. All payments shall be made at the time of pickup by check or money order made payable to the New York City Department of Finance. A copy of such organizational charts and of the Franchise Agreement may also be obtained in PDF form at no cost, by email request. Interested parties should contact Roxanne Chambers at (212) 788-6610 or by email at RChambers@doitt.nyc.gov.

NOTE: Individuals requesting sign language interpreters at the public hearing should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

The Hearing may be cablecast on NYC Media Group channels.

m17-j11

LABOR RELATIONS

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

MEETING

The New York City Deferred Compensation Plan Board will hold its next meeting on Wednesday, June 6, 2012 from 10:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. The meeting will be held at 40 Rector Street, 3rd Floor, NYC.

j4-6

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, **June 19, 2012 at 9:30 A.M.** in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-2666 - Block 2102, lot 62-141-147 Lafayette Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District A group of 4 Italianate style rowhouses built c. 1860, and redesigned as a multiple dwelling by Horace B. Mann in 1938; and a two-story brick structure with a central entrance

built circa 1860. Application is to replace the roof at the existing back-house. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-0961 - Block 1065, lot 23-854 Union Street - Park Slope Historic District A neo-Classical style rowhouse designed by Axel Hedman and built in 1902. Application is to construct a stair bulkhead

and roof deck and raise the parapet. Community District 6.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-9066 -Block 942, lot16 100 Park Place - Park Slope Historic District

A neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Parfitt Brothers and

built in 1877. Application is to enlarge an existing tree pit.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-2348 - Block 322, lot 12-37 Cheever Place - Cobble Hill Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built circa 1853. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned R6-B.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-0518 - Block 1165, lot 66 - 307 Sterling Place - Prospect Heights Historic District
A Renaissance/Romanesque Revival style rowhouse designed by William H. Reynolds and built circa 1897. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned R-6B.
Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF THE BRONX 12-9366 - Block 5939, lot 463-5241 Independence Avenue - Riverdale Historic District A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new house. Zoned R-1-1, NA-2. Community District 8.

BINDING REPORT

Community District 6.

Community District 6.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1350 - Block 1211, lot 1-1 Centre Street - Municipal Building - Individual Landmark A Beaux-Arts style skyscraper designed by William M. Kendall of McKim, Mead & White, and built in 1909-14. Application is to install rooftop mechanical equipment. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5920 - Block 194, lot 40-405 Broadway - Tribeca East Historic District A store and loft building built in 1853-1854 and altered by Clarence L. Sefert in 1908. Application is to establish a Master Plan governing the future installation of painted wall signs. Zoned M1-5 Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1630 - Block 225, lot 7501125 Watts Street - Tribeca North Historic District A Romanesque Revival style warehouse built in 1884-85. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and install a glass railing. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2358 - Block 97, lot 10-12-104-106 South Street - South Street Seaport Historic District A commercial building constructed in 1823 and altered between 1855-66; a commercial building constructed in 1824-25 and altered in 1870; and a commercial building constructed in 1823 and altered in 1855. Application is to construct rooftop additions, replace windows, enlarge window openings, and install storefront infill. Zoned C6-2A.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1778 - Block 515, lot 13-475 West Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A neo-Gree style tenement building designed by Frederick H. Gross and built in 1878-79. Application is to establish a Master Plan governing the future installation of painted wall signs. Zoned M1-5A. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9676 - Block 229, lot 1-341 Canal Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new six-story building. Zoned M1-5B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1729 - Block 487, lot 6-498 Broome Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A store building designed by Ernest Greis, and built in 1885. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, replace windows, and install storefront infill. Community District 2.

MODIFICATION OF USE AND BULK BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1441 - Block 487, lot 6-498 Broome Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A store building designed by Ernest Greis, and built in 1885. Application is to request that the Landmarks Preservation Commission issue a report to the City Planning Commission relating to an application for Modification of Use Pursuant to Section 15-20(b) of the Zoning Resolution. Zoned M1-5A. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0754 - Block 502, lot 33-422 West Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District

An Italianate style store building designed by John H. Whitenack, and built in 1873-74. Application is to construct a rooftop addition. Zoned M1-5A. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9527 - Block 583, lot 38-28 7th Avenue South - Greenwich Village Historic District A one-story brick building built in 1921. Application is to legalize the installation of rooftop HVAC in non-compliance with Miscellaneous Amendment 12-1361 issued 6/7/2011. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7177 - Block 592, lot 1-1-2 Sheridan Square - Greenwich Village Historic District A loft building designed by Mulliken & Moeller and built in 1902-03. Application is to replace a window. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1429 - Block 621, lot 24-91 Charles Street, aka 368 Bleecker Street - Greenwich Village Historic District

A rowhouse built between 1847 and 1853. Application is to construct a barrier-free access ramp. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-8461 - Block 619, lot 1-125 Christopher Street - Greenwich Village Historic District An apartment building designed by H.I. Feldman and built in 1944. Application is to construct a barrier-free access ramp. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1687 - Block 631, lot 64-705 Greenwich Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A building originally built as a Federal style house in 1828, and later altered in the mid-19th Century. Application is to legalize alterations at the ground floor and signage installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1857 - Block 521, lot 13-307-309 Mott Street - NoHo East Historic District A pair of Italianate style tenement buildings built c. 1867-68. Application is to legalize alterations to facade while a permit is pending, legalize the installation of entrances without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits, and to install light fixtures and new windows. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0884 - Block 544, lot 72-27 East 4th Street - NoHo Historic District Extension A garage and repair shop designed by Herman Kron and built in 1945-46. Application is to demolish the existing building and construct a new building. Zoned M1-5B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0180 - Block 530, lot 7504-50 Bond Street - NoHo Historic District Extension A Classical Revival style store and loft building designed by Cleverdon and Putzel and built in 1896-97. Application is to alter a roof deck. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0624 - Block 643, lot 4368 Gansevoort Street - Gansevoort Market Historic District A tenement built by John Glass in 1880-81, altered and combined into a two-story market building by Voorhees, Foley, Walker & Smith in 1940. Application is to install an internally illuminated bracket sign. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2458 - Block 712, lot 14-431 West 14th Street - Gansevoort Market Historic District An Arts and Crafts style market building designed by James S. Maher and built in 1914. Application is to install storefront infill and an awning. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7265 - Block 820, lot 33-7 West 18th Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District A neo-Renaissance style store and loft building designed by Buchman & Deisler and built in 1896-97. Application is to install new storefront infill. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1886 - Block 843, lot 37-18 East 16th Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District A Beaux-Arts style store and loft building designed by Benjamin Levitan and built in 1905-07. Application is to install storefront infill, signage, lighting and an awning. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7553 - Block 828, lot 39-224 Fifth Avenue - Madison Square North Historic District A mid-19th century house altered in 1981-82. Application is to install signage. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0104 - Block 829, lot 36-236-238 Fifth Avenue - Madison Square North Historic District

A Beaux Arts style lofts building designed by Buchman and Fox and built in 1906-1907. Application to legalize the installation of windows and facade work without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1299 - Block 1274, lot 55-22 Central Park South - Plaza Hotel – Individual Landmark A building, originally built circa 1897, and enlarged and redesigned as a studio building by George M. McCabe in 1908-1909, included in the designated site of the Plaza Hotel, a French Renaissance style hotel designed by Henry J. Hardenberg and built in 1905-07, with an addition designed by Warren and Wetmore and built in 1921. Application to redesign the front and rear facades and construct an addition. Zoned R10H. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0360 - Block 1286, lot 53-457 Madison Avenue - The Villard Houses - Individual Landmark

A complex of Italian Renaissance style brownstone townhouses combined into a single monumental U-shaped unit set around an open court, designed by McKim, Mead & White and built in 1882-85. Application is to alter a portion of the protected interior, install an HVAC louver and also an entrance door. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1008 - Block 1029, lot 53-5 Columbus Circle, aka 1790 Broadway - (former) US Rubber Company Building – Individual Landmark
A Beaux-Arts style office building designed by Carrere & Hastings, and built in 1911-12, and altered in 1959.
Application is to install signage. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2283 - Block 1270, lot 34-1 West 54th Street - The University Club - Individual Landmark

An Italian Renaissance style clubhouse designed by McKim, Mead and White and built in 1899. Application is to install a new entrance and canopy. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1110 - Block 1335, lot 5-320 East 43rd Street, aka 321 East 42nd Street - The Ford Foundation Building - Interior Landmark, Individual Landmark

A Modern style office building designed by Kevin Roche & John Dinkeloo Associates and built in 1963-67. Application is to alter a pathway, install a doorway and install Ipad stands. Community District 6.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0767 - Block 1203, lot 8-63 West 89th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse, designed by Neville and Bagge and built in 1895. Application is to combine windows vertically on the rear facade. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6519 - Block 1115, lot 7501-25 Central Park West -The Century Apartments - Individual Landmark -Upper West Side /Central Park West Historic District An Art Deco style apartment building designed by Irwin S. Chanin, and built in 1931. Application is to establish a Master Plan governing the future installation of throughthe-wall air conditioners. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0063 - Block 1150, lot 8-159 West 78th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse with neo-Grec style elements, designed by Thom & Wilson and built in 1890. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and alter window openings at the rear facade. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2554 - Block 1386, lot 16-19 East 71st Street - Upper East Side Historic District A rowhouse with Queen Anne style features built in 1889-90 and later altered in 1937 by Joseph Furman. Application is to install awnings and signage. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9093 - Block 1409, lot 50-170 East 75th Street - Upper East Side Historic District Extension

An Arts and Crafts style rowhouse designed by Hill and Stout and built in 1880-81, and converted into an automobile stable in 1902. Application is to construct additions and modify a dormer. Zoned C1-8X. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7073 - Block 1384, lot 24-21 East 69th Street - Upper East Side Historic District A residence built in 1885-86 and altered in the neo-Georgian style in 1926-27 by Sloan and Robertson. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned C5-1 MP. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2424 - Block 1496, lot 1-1030 Fifth Avenue - Metropolitan Museum Historic District An apartment building designed by J.E.R. Carpenter and built in 1924-25. Application is to construct a rooftop addition at the penthouse. Zoned R10 (P1). Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0875 - Block 1498, lot 1-1050 Fifth Avenue - Carnegie Hill Historic District A Modern style apartment building designed by Wechsler & Schimenti and built in 1958. Application is to create a new window opening. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-8722 - Block 1504, lot 29-63 East 92nd Street - Carnegie Hill Historic District A rowhouse built in 1886 and altered in the neo-Colonial style by Edward Webber in 1928. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions and alter front and rear facades. Zoned R8B. Community District 8.

☞ j6-19

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PURSUANT to the provisions of 3020 of the New York City Charter and Chapter 3 of Title 24 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303 and 25-313) that on Tuesday, June 12, 2012 at 9:30 AM, at the Landmarks Preservation Commission will conduct a public hearing in the Public Meeting Room of the Landmarks Preservation Commission. located at The Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor North, City of New York with respect to the following proposed Landmarks and Landmark Sites. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing should call or write the Landmarks Preservation Commission, [Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor North, New York, NY 10007, (212) 669-7700] no later than five (5) business days before the hearing. There will also be a public meeting on that day

ITEMS TO BE HEARD

PUBLIC MEETING ITEM NO. 1 $\,$

LP-2494

THE BOWERY MISSION, 227 Bowery, Manhattan.

Landmark Site: Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 426,
Lot 8

[Community District 3]

PUBLIC MEETING ITEM NO. 2

LP-2515

NEW YORK CURB EXCHANGE BUILDING, INCORPORATING THE NEW YORK CURB MARKET BUILDING, LATER CALLED THE AMERICAN STOCK EXCHANGE, 86 Trinity Place (aka 76-86 Trinity Place; 113-123 Greenwich Street, Manhattan

Landmark Site: Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 51,

[Community Board 1]

m25-j11

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

PUBLIC HEARINGS

AGENCY ANNUAL CONCESSION PLANS

Notice of a Franchise and Concession Review Committee (FCRC) Public Hearing on Agency Annual Concession Plans for Fiscal Year 2013 pursuant to Section 1-10 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York (Concession Rules), to be held on June 11, 2012, commencing at 2:30 P.M., and located at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, Manhattan. At this hearing, the FCRC will further solicit comments about the provisions of the Concession Rules from the vendor community, civic groups and the public at large. The FCRC shall consider the issues raised at the Public Hearing in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Charter under the City Administrative Procedure Act.

The following agencies submitted an Annual Concession Plan for Fiscal Year 2013: the Department of Parks and Recreation, the Department of Citywide Administration Services, the Department of Transportation, the Department of Corrections, the Department of Sanitation, the New York Police Department, the Department of Housing Preservation and Development, the Department of Homeless Services, the Department of Environmental Protection, the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, the Department of Records and Information

Services, the New York City Office of Chief Medical Examiner, the New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services, and NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services.

The portfolio of Agency Annual Concession Plans covers significant and non-significant concessions expiring, continuing and anticipated for solicitation or initiation in Fiscal Year 2013. Furthermore, the portfolio covers, *inter alia*:

- Department of Parks and Recreation: mobile food units, food service facilities, golf courses, driving ranges, marinas, tennis professionals, Christmas trees, parking lots, markets, concerts, newsstands, stables, gas stations, amusement venues, ice skating rinks, carousels, ferry services, bike rentals, circus, sailboat rentals, souvenirs and gifts.
- Department of Citywide Administrative Services: maritime and non-maritime occupancy permits.
- Department of Transportation: food kiosks, vending machines, pedestrian plazas, food courts.
- Department of Corrections: food services.
- Department of Sanitation: advertising.
- New York City Police Department: vending machines.
- Department of Housing Preservation and Development: vending machines, café.
- Department of Homeless Services: athletic facilities.
- Department of Environmental Protection: gas purification.
- Department of Health and Mental Hygiene: drug discount card program.
- Department of Records and Information Services: publication of record collections.
- New York City Office of the Chief Medical Examiner: DNA swab kit.
- New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Service: parking lots, maritime and non-maritime occupancy permits.
- NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services: marketing, advertising, intellectual property & trademark merchandising.

Interested parties may obtain a copy of the Agency Annual Concession Plans by contacting Adam Buchanan by phone at (212) 788-0010. Hard copies will be provided at a cost of \$.25 per page by check or money order made payable to the New York City Department of Finance. Upon request, a PDF version of the Agency Annual Concession Plans is available free of cost.

m25-j11

RENT GUIDELINES BOARD

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, **June 13, 2012** at the Repertory Theatre of Hostos Community College/CUNY, 450 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY 10451 to consider public comments concerning rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013.

Public comments regarding proposed rent adjustments for rent stabilized apartments, lofts, and hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) will begin at 4:30 P.M. on Wednesday, June 13, 2012. Registration of speakers is required and preregistration is now being accepted and is advised. Preregistration requests for the hearing must be received before 1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, June 12, 2012. For further information and to pre-register for the public hearing call the Board at (212) 385-2934 or write to the Rent Guidelines Board, 51 Chambers Street, Rm. 202, New York, NY 10007. Persons who request that a sign language interpreter or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at the hearing are requested to notify Ms. Charmaine Superville at the above address by June 8, 2012 by 4:30 P.M.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on May 1, 2012 and published in the City Record on May 11, 2012. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the Rent Guidelines Board staff office at the above listed address, at the Board's website nycrgb.org, or at www.nyc.gov/nycrules.

j1-12

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD will hold a public hearing on Monday, **June 18, 2012** at the "Great Hall" at Cooper Union, 7 East 7th Street at the corner of 3rd Avenue, New York, NY 10003 to consider public comments concerning rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013.

Public comments regarding proposed rent adjustments for rent stabilized apartments, lofts, and hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) will begin at 10:00 A.M. on Monday, June 18, 2012. Registration of speakers is required and pre-registration is now being accepted and is advised. Pre-registration requests for the hearing must be received before 1:00 P.M. on Friday, June 15, 2012. For further information and to pre-register for the public hearing call the Board at (212) 385-2934 or write to the Rent Guidelines Board, 51 Chambers Street, Rm. 202, New York, NY 10007. Persons who request that a sign

language interpreter or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at the hearing are requested to notify Ms. Charmaine Superville at the above address by **June 13, 2012** by 4:30 P.M.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on May 1, 2012 and published in the City Record on May 11, 2012. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the Rent Guidelines Board staff office at the above listed address, at the Board's website nycrgb.org, or at www.nyc.gov/nycrules.

☞ j6-15

TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 6, 2012. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1 Montgomery Place Condominium to maintain and use an existing fenced-in area, together with stairs, on the east sidewalk of 8th Avenue, north of Montgomery Place, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 121 FGP LLC to construct, maintain and use stoops, stairs and fenced-in planted area on the east sidewalk of Ft. Greene Place, south of Lafayette Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - 25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 231 Carlton Avenue LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby Avenue and Dekalb Avenue, at 225 Carlton Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 231 Carlton Avenue LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby Avenue and Dekalb Avenue, at 227 Carlton Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among others terms and condition for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - 25/4 annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing authorizing 231 Carlton Avenue LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby Avenue and Dekalb Avenue at 229 Carlton Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - 25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#6 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 231 Carlton Avenue LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby Avenue and Dekalb

Avenue at 231 Carlton Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 -\$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 231 Carlton Avenue LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, steps and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Carlton Avenue, between Willoughby Avenue and Dekalb Avenue, at 233 Carlton Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,500and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Lenox Hill Hospital to continue to maintain and use a conduit under and across East 76th Street, east of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2015 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

For the period July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006 - $\$12{,}910$ For the period July 1, 2006 to June 30, 2007 - \$13,271 For the period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008 - \$13,632 For the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 - \$14,041 For the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 - \$14,462 For the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 - \$14,905 For the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 - \$15,338 For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$15,784 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$16,230 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$16,676

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$16,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#9 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Lenox Hill Hospital to continue to maintain and use six conduits under and across East 77th Street, west of Lexington Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2015 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

For the period July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2006 - \$12,103For the period July 1, 2006 to June 30, 2007 - \$12,442 For the period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008 - \$12,781 For the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 - \$13,164 For the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 - \$13,559 For the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 - \$13,974 For the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 - \$14,381 For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$14,799 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$15,217 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$15,635

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$15,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#10 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Conselvea to maintain and use an existing fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of Conselvea Street, east of Manhattan Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023 - \$152/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#11 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Red Herring Film Trust to construct, maintain and use a snowmelt system in the north sidewalk of West 12th Street, west of Greenwich Street, and in the west sidewalk of Greenwich Street, north of West 12th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City:

From Date of approval to June 30, 2013 - \$6,062/annum.

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$6,238 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$6,414 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$6,590 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$6,766 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$6,942 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$7,118 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$7,294 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$7,470 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$7,646 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$7,822

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million

Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate. m16-j6

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

■ SALE BY SEALED BID

SALE OF: 3 YEAR CONTRACT FOR SCRAP METAL REMOVAL VIA CONTAINER.

S.P.#: 12024

DUE: June 12, 2012

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

DCAS, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 18th Floor Bid Room, Municipal Building, New York, NY 10007. For sales proposal contact Gladys Genoves-McCauley (718) 417-2156 for information.

m30-j12

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

- College Auto Pound, 129-01 31 Avenue, College Point, NY 11354, (718) 445-0100 Gowanus Auto Pound, 29th Street and 2nd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212, (718) 832-3852
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2029

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY
- 10038, (212) 374-4925. Brooklyn - 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street,
- Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street,
- Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place,
- Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678. Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgewater
 - Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

SOLICITATIONS

Human/Client Services

NON-SECURE DETENTION GROUP HOMES Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06811N0004 – DUE 05-31-13 AT 2:00 P.M. – The Administration for Children's Services, Division of Youth and Family Justice is soliciting applications from organizations interested in operating non-secure detention group homes in New York City. This is an open-ended solicitation; applications will be accepted on a rolling basis until 2:00 P.M. on 5/31/13.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Patricia Chabla (212) 341-3505; Fax: (212) 341-3625; patricia.chabla@dfa.state.ny.us

j1-n14

■ INTENT TO AWARD

 $Services\ (Other\ Than\ Human\ Services)$

CLINICAL CONSULTATION SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition – DUE 06-13-12 AT 9:00 A.M. – PIN#'s: 06807P0001CNVN001

06807P0003CNVN001 06807P0005CNVN001 06807P0007CNVN001

- 1) New York Foundling (Manhattan) 2) Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services
- 3) New York Foundling (Štaten Island)
- 4) Palladia, Inc.

In accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, ACS intends to use the Negotiated Acquisition process to extend the above four (4) subject contract's terms to ensure continuity of mandated services. The terms of the contracts are projected to be from June 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013.

Suppliers may express interest in future procurements by contacting Doron Pinchas at ACS Administrative Contracts Unit, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, NY, NY 10038; doron.pinchas@dfa.state.ny.us; or by calling (212) 341-3529 between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M.

☞ j6-12

AGING

AWARDS

 $Human/Client\ Services$

SENIOR SERVICES – BP/City Council Discretionary Housing Options and Geriatric Association Resources, Inc. 726 Kelly Street, Bronx, NY 10455 PIN#: 12512DISC1N6 - \$19,000

Polonians Organized to Minister to Our Community, Inc. 60-17 56th Drive, Maspeth, NY 11378 PIN#: 12512DISC468 - \$25,000

Edith and Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst, Inc. 7802 Bay Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214 PIN#: 12512DISC2WJ - \$10,000

Parker Jewish Geriatric Institute for Health Care and Rehabilitation 271-11 76th Avenue, New Hyde Park, NY 11040 PIN#: 12512DISC4ZN - \$20,000

Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc. 191 Joralemon Street, 14th Fl., Brooklyn, NY 11201 PIN#: 12512DISC4ZD - \$67,000

Retirees of Dreiser Loop, Inc. 177 Dreiser Loop, Bronx, NY 10475 PIN#: 12512DISC1ZQ - \$52,000

Woodside on the Move, Inc. 39-4259th Street, 2nd Fl., Ste. 5, Woodside, NY 11377 PIN#: 12512DISC4VM - \$10,000

Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island 3001 West 37th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11224 PIN#: 12512DISC22G - \$96,891

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods

TRACTOR, BEACH, 4 WHEEL DRIVE (PARKS) -Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200149 – DUE 07-10-12 AT 10:30 A.M. – A copy of the bid can be downloaded from

the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at

dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov by telephone at (212) 669-8610 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services,

1 Čentre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. $Edward\ Andersen\ (212)\ 669-8509; eanderse@dcas.nyc.gov$

ASPHALT, LIQUID - RC70 - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8571200139 – DUE 07-02-12 AT 10:30 A.M. – A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at

dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov by telephone at (212) 669-8610 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services,

I Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Veronica Vanderpool (212) 669-8517; Fax: (212) 669-7581; vvanderpool@dcas.nyc.gov

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{GASOLINE} - \text{Negotiated Acquisition} - \text{Available only from a single source} - \text{PIN\#} \, 85708A0040CNVN001 - \text{DUE} \, 06\text{-}20\text{-}12 \end{array}$ AT 10:00 A.M. - In accordance with Section 3-04 Procurement Policy Board Rules, DCAS intends to enter into contract negotiation for contract extension with the current provider listed below to supply off-site fuel to City Vehicles, contract period June 30, 2012 through December 31, 2012. This ad is for informational purposes only.

Sprague Operating Resources, LLC Two International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801 PIN: 85708Á0040CNVN001 - AMT: \$2,777,395.50

Negotiated Acquisition Extension to current vendor to supply off-site fuel to City Vehicles. $\,$

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Veronica Vanderpool (212) 669-8517; Fax: (212) 669-7581; vvanderpool@dcas.nyc.gov

☞ j6-12

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

AWARDS

Goods

RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING SERVICES - Renewal -

RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING SERVICES – Renewal – PIN# 857800753 – AMT: \$200,000.00 – TO: Creative Media Agency, LLC, 393 Jericho Turnpike, Mineola, NY 11501.

• LETTERHEAD, NOTEHEAD, ENVELOPE, ELECTED OFFICIALS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571100370 – AMT: \$45,282.50 – TO: Tripi Engraving Company, Inc., 60 Meserole Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11222.

• GRP: AIR-FLO PRODUCTS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200303 – AMT: \$1,176,000.00 – TO: Trius Inc., 458 Johnson Avenue, Bohemia, NY 11716.

• GENUINE REPAIR PARTS FOR WATER ANALYSIS EQUIPMENT – Competitive Sealed Bids –

EQUIPMENT – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200227 – AMT: \$339,500.00 – TO: Hach Company dba Lachat Instrum., 5600 Lindbergh Drive, P.O. Box 389, Loveland, CO 80539-0389.

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j5-d31

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

AWARDS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, \, Services$

INSTALLATION OF PEDESTRIAN RAMPS AT DESIGNATED LOCATIONS, QUEENS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 85012B0043 – AMT: \$2,672,362.80 – TO: Heavy Construction Co., Inc., 138-13 Springfield Blvd., Springfield Gardens, NY 11413. PROJECT ID: HWP2012Q. DDC PIN#: 8502012HW0020C.

DDC PIN#: 8502012HW0020C.

◆ CONSTRUCTION OF STORMS SEWERS AND APPURTENANCES IN WATERBURY AVENUE, ETC., THE BRONX — Competitive Sealed Bids — PIN# 85012B0068 — AMT: \$9,439,439.00 — TO: JR Cruz Corp., 675 Line Rd., Aberdeen, NJ 07747. PROJECT ID: SEX20045. DDC PIN#: 8502012SE0017C.

 INSTALLATION OF NEW CATCH BASINS AND RECONSTRUCTION OF EXISTING COLLAPSED OR OTHERWISE DEFECTIVE CATCH BASINS AND OTHERWISE DEFECTIVE CATCH BASINS AND APPURTENANCES IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS, BROOKLYN AND QUEENS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 85012B0045 – AMT: \$2,784,894.50 – TO: Tucci Equipment Rental Corp., 110 Greene Street, New York, NY 10012. PROJECT ID: SECBRPQ05. DDC PIN#: 8502012SE0001C.

TAVERN ON THE GREEN CORE AND SHELL RENOVATION, MANHATTAN – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 85012B0082 – AMT: \$9,836,000.00 – TO: Atlas Restoration Corp., 35-11 9th Street, Long Island City, NY 11106. PROJECT ID: TAVREH. DDC PIN#: 8502012PV0013C.

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARDS

Construction Related Services

TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEYING SERVICES FOR VARIOUS STRUCTURES PROJECTS, QUEENS Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 8502011RQ0009P – AMT: \$1,500,000.00 – TO: Montrose Surveying Co., LLP, 116-20 Metropolitan Avenue, Richmond Hill, NY 11418.

TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEYING SERVICES FOR VARIOUS STRUCTURES PROJECTS, BROOKLYN – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 8502011RQ0010P – AMT: \$1,500,000.00 – TO: KS Engineers, P.C., 65 Broadway, Suite 401, New York, NY 10006.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ SOLICITATIONS

☞ j6

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PLANYC GREEN HOUSE GAS MITIGATION STUDY -Negotiated Acquisition – PIN# 82612N0007 – DUE 06-29-12 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Department of Environmental Protection in conjunction with The Mayor's Office of Long Term Planning and Sustainability is seeking applications from qualified firms to complete a study to evaluate and expand the City's current Green House Gas (GHG) mitigation strategies and accounting tools to maximize GHG reduction and related economic benefits. Any firm that would like to express interest must submit an application following the guidelines set forth in the attached document. Application must be received no later than June 29, 2012 at 4:00 P.M. DEP intends to negotiate with all qualified firms.

Negotiated Acquisition - Time sensitive procurement. NYSERDA Grant funded.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Environmental Protection,

59-17 Junction Blvd., 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373. Glorivee Roman (718) 595-3226; Fax: (718) 595-3208; glroman@dep.nyc.gov

☞ j6-12

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods

MEAT AND POULTRY – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 1-551130002 – DUE 06-22-12 AT 2:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

bids at date and time specified above. Sea View Hospital, 460 Brielle Avenue, Room 134, Staten Island, NY 10314. Alejandro Cheng (718) 317-3377; Fax: (718) 317-3666; alejandro.cheng@seaviewsi.nychhc.org

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

SOLICITATIONS

Human/Client Services

NEW YORK/NY III SUPPORTED HOUSING

NEW YORK/NY III SUPPORTED HOUSING
CONGREGATE – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment
required in evaluating proposals PIN# 81608P0076300R0X00-R – DUE 09-18-12 AT 4:00 P.M.

– The Department is issuing a RFP to establish 3,000 units of
citywide supportive housing in newly constructed or
rehabilitated single-site buildings for various homeless
populations pursuant to the New York III Supported Housing
agreement. The subject RFP will be open-ended and
proposals will be accepted on an on-going basis. The RFP is
available on-line at available on-line at

available on-line at http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/acco/acco-rfp-nynycongregate-20070117-form.shtml. A pre-proposal conference was held on March 6, 2007 at 2:00 P.M. at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, New York, N.Y. Any questions regarding this RFP must be sent in writing in advance to Contracting Officer at the above address or e-mailed to the above address. All proposals must be hand delivered at the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132, no later than September 18, 2012.

As a minimum qualification requirement for (1) the serious and persistent mentally ill populations, the proposer must be incorporated as a not-for-profit organization, and (2) for the young adult populations, the proposer must document site control and identify the source of the capital funding and being used to construct or renovate the building.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Health and Mental Hygiene, ACCO, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132. Huguette Beauport (347) 396-6633; hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov

a6-s17

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

ELITE SYSTEM TECHNICAL SERVICES FOR WEB SERVICE DEVELOPMENT - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 80612S0003 – DUE 06-18-12 AT 11:00 A.M. – CORRECTION: The NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) intends to enter into sole source negotiations with Emphasys Computer Solutions (ECS), the owner of the proprietary software used by HPD on the Elite System for services to provide the development of a web service to provide an interface between Emphasys Elite and an external 3rd party application to update the Elite Building and Unit/Inspection related data Emphasys Elite will also be modified to call an external web-based API when new buildings are added in the elite System to retrieve a Building ID from an external system. The new Emphasys web service API would expose the following functions: Update Elite HQS inspection data for units, and update Elite building ID. Emphasys Elite Building Entry will be modified to call an external web service. HPD is required to notify the public of its intent to enter into sole source agreement with the owner of the software. There is no RFP being issued. Vendors who have been licensed by ECS to provide the services described, please provide HPD, via contact info above, with your qualifications and a copy of your ECS licensing agreement.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Housing Preservation and Development, 100 Gold Street, Room 4Z5, New York, NY 10038. Gisella Ruiz (212) 863-6939;

Fax: (212) 863-8513; ruizg@hpd.nyc.gov

m31-j6

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARDS

Human/Client Services

HOMEMAKING SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH HOMEMAKING SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH
HIV/AIDS – Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in
evaluating proposals - PIN# 06913H081301 –
AMT: \$1,250,000.00 – TO: The Children's Aid Society,
105 East 22nd Street, NY, NY 10010.Term: 7/1/2012 6/30/2013. E-PIN: 06908X0041CNVN002.

● HOMEMAKING SERVICES FOR PEOPLE WITH
HIV/AIDS – Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in
evaluating proposals - PIN# 06913H081307 –
AMT: \$1,250,000.00 – TO: VIP Health Care Services, Inc.,
116.12 Myrtle Avenue Richmond Hill NY 11418

116-12 Myrtle Avenue, Richmond Hill, NY 11418.
Term: 7/1/12 - 6/30/2013. E-PIN: 06908X0036CNVN002.

NY/NY III SCATTER SITE HOUSING – Negotiated

Acquisition – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06913H081202 – AMT: \$480,000.00 – TO: Harlem United Community AIDS Center, Inc., 306 Lenox Avenue, 3rd Floor, NY, NY 10027. Term: 7/1/2012 - 6/30/2013. E-PIN: 09611N0008002N002.

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON **CONTRACT AWARDS**

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, June 19, 2012, at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, 180 Water Street, 14th floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

 ${\bf IN}$ ${\bf THE}$ ${\bf MATTER}$ of one (1) proposed contract between the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York and the contractor listed below, for the Provision of Sponsorship of Multi-Service Centers. The term of the contract will be from August 1, 2012 to July 31, 2015 with one (1) three year renewal option from August 1, 2015 to July

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS South Bronx Overall Economic Development Corporation 555 Bergen Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455 PIN 09611P0058003 Amount \$0.00 Center Hunts Point

The proposed contractor has been selected through the Competitive Sealed Proposal method, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract will be available for public inspection at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, 180 Water Street, Room, 1420, New York, N.Y. 10038 on business days, from June 6, 2012 through June 19, 2012, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

IN THE MATTER of one (1) proposed contract between the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York and the contractor listed below, for the Provision of Community Outreach (Meals and Counseling) Services. The term of the contract will be from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015.

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS The Momentum Project, Inc. 322 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10001 PIN 09610P0027001 Amount \$1,567,236 Service Area Citywide

The proposed contractor has been selected through the Competitive Sealed Proposal method, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract will be available for public inspection at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, 180 Water Street, Room, 1420, New York, N.Y. 10038 on business days, from June 6, 2012 through June 19, 2012, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

NOTICE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

NYU Core

Project Identification Lead Agency City Planning Commission CEQR No. 11DCP121M ULURP Nos. C 120122 ZMM, 22 Reade Street, Room1W N 120123 ZRM, N 120124 ZSM, New York, New York 10007 and C 120077 MMM

New York City Department of City Planning

SEQRA Classification: Type I Contact Person Robert Dobruskin, AICP, Director (212) 720-3423 Environmental Assessment and Review Division

Pursuant to City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR), Mayoral Executive Order No. 91 of 1977, CEQR Rules of Procedure of 1991 and the regulations of Article 8 of the State Environmental Conservation Law, State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) as found in 6 NYCRR Part 617, a Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) has been prepared for the actions described below. Copies of the FEIS are available for public inspection at the office of the undersigned. The proposal involves actions by the City Planning Commission and Council of the City of New York pursuant to Uniform Land Use Review Procedures (ULURP). A public hearing on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) was held on April 25, 2012. Written comments on the

DEIS were requested and were received by the Lead Agency until May 7, 2012. The FEIS incorporates responses to the public comments received on the DEIS and additional analysis conducted subsequent to the completion of the DEIS.

New York University (NYU) is proposing an expansion of NYU facilities at its academic core near Washington Square that will require a number of discretionary actions (the "Proposed Actions"). The project site for the Proposed Actions includes: a "Proposed Development Area," two superblocks bounded by LaGuardia Place to the west, Mercer Street to the east, West Houston Street to the south, and West Third Street to the north; a "Commercial Overlay Area," bounded by Washington Square East and University Place to the west, Mercer Street to the east, West Fourth Street to the south, and the northern boundary of the existing R6-2 zoning district near East Eighth Street to the north; and the "Mercer Plaza area," bounded by the western sidewalk of Mercer Street to the east, the existing NYU property line east of Weaver Hall to the west, West Third Street to the south, and West Fourth Street to the north. All areas are located in Manhattan Community District 2.

NYU is seeking a number of discretionary actions from the New York City Planning Commission (CPC) including a rezoning, two zoning text amendments, and a large-scale general development (LSGD) special permit with bulk modifications to facilitate the development of four buildings in the Proposed Development Area. NYU is also requesting a change to the City Map that would eliminate, discontinue and close ("demap") four areas within the mapped rights-ofway of Mercer Street, LaGuardia Place, West 3rd Street and West 4th Street, and the subsequent disposition of portions of west 4th Street, and the subsequent disposition of portions of those demapped areas along with easements in other portions to NYU, and the mapping of portions of two of the demapped areas as a public park. Other discretionary actions needed to facilitate NYU's proposed project include the elimination of NYC Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) Deed Restrictions on the two blocks of the Proposed Development Area (Blocks 524 and 533), potential funding or financing approvals from the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York (DASNY), site selection by NYC School Construction Authority (SCA), and NYC Department of Transportation revocable consent for utility lines beneath City streets.

In addition, NYU submitted an application to the NYC Landmark Preservation Commission (LPC) for a Certif Landmark Preservation Commission (LPC) for a Certificate of Appropriateness (CofA) for proposed changes to landscaping at University Village. LPC approved the proposed landscape changes and issued a CofA in July 2011. The CofA has not yet been issued in its final form as it contingent upon LPC's review and approval of the final NYC Department of Building filing set of drawings. The CofA is a ministerial action and is not subject to environmental review.

NYU proposes to rezone the Proposed Development Area from a residential zone (R7-2) and a residential zone with commercial overlay (R7-2/C1-5) to a commercial zone (C1-7) that has a residential district equivalent of R8. The Commercial Overlay Area would be rezoned from a residential zone (R7-2) to a residential zone with commercial overlay (R7-2/C1-5) to allow for new ground floor retail uses. The proposed zoning text amendments to Zoning Resolution (ZR) Sections 74-742 and 74-743 respectively would allow applications for LSGD special permits within the former Washington Square Southeast Urban Renewal Area to be submitted without meeting normally-applicable ownership requirements and allow public parks in the former Washington Square Southeast Urban Renewal Area to be treated as a street for all zoning purposes. The proposed LSGD special permit (pursuant to ZR Section 74-74) would allow for bulk modifications within the proposed LSGD to permit: a) transfer of zoning floor area between two areas of the South Block; b) waiver of height and setback regulations to allow portions of the proposed and existing buildings to penetrate the required setback and sky exposure plane; c) waiver of rear yard regulations; and, d) waiver of minimum distance between buildings. A portion of the Proposed Development Area (Block 524) is also part of a Large Scale Residential Development (LSRD) designated in 1964. This LSRD would be dissolved as a consequence of the Proposed

In the Proposed Development Area on the superblock north of Bleecker Street (the "North Block"), the Proposed Actions would facilitate the development of two primarily academic (410,000 gsf) buildings (LaGuardia and Mercer Buildings) of 128 and 218 feet in height (with mechanical bulkheads at 158 and 248 feet, respectively). On the superblock south of Bleecker Street (the "South Block"), the Proposed Actions would allow for the development of a mixed-use building (Zipper Building) of varying heights up to 275 feet in height (299 feet for mechanical bulkhead) containing academic (125 000 gcf.) downstew (215 000 gcf.) but lead go formed (135,000 gsf), dormitory (315,000 gsf), hotel and conference space (165,000 gsf), faculty housing (105,000 gsf) and retail (55,000 gsf) uses, and a building (Bleecker Building) of 178 feet in height (208 feet for mechanical bulkhead) containing a public school (100,000 gsf), academic (38,000 gsf) and dormitory (55,000 gsf) uses. The Proposed Development Area would also contain below-grade academic space (484,000 gsf), an athletic center (146,000 gsf), mechanical/service areas (371,000 gsf), approximately 4.0 acres of parkland and publicly-accessible open spaces, and replacement below-grade accessory parking facilities (389 parking spaces). By 2031, the Proposed Actions would result in the development of approximately 2.5 million gross square feet (gsf) of new uses in the Proposed Development Area. Within the Commercial Overlay Area, it is anticipated that NYU would develop up to approximately 24,000 gsf of neighborhood retail uses in the ground floors of six NYU buildings. The Proposed Actions would not result in any physical changes to the Mercer Plaza

In connection to the proposed project, a Restrictive Declaration would be recorded for the "Proposed Development Area" at the time all land use-related actions required to authorize the proposed project's development are approved. The Restrictive Declaration will among other things require: a) development in substantial accordance with the approved plans, which establish an envelope within which the buildings must be constructed, including limitations on height, bulk, building envelopes and floor area; b) require that the proposed project's development program be within the scope of the reasonable worst case development scenarios (RWCDS) analyzed in the EIS, including maximum limits on the floor area associated with each of the proposed uses (e.g., academic space, faculty housing, retail and dormitory uses) on the superblocks; c) ensure the provision of publicly accessible open space in accordance with the construction phasing schedule proposed by NYU and analyzed in the EIS; d) provide for the implementation of "Project Components Related to the Environment" (i.e., certain project components which were material to the analysis of environmental impacts in the EIS); and, e) provide for mitigation measures identified in the FEIS and imposed by the CEQR/SEQRA Findings Statement (including the construction noise mitigation program, the widening of two subway stairs when needed, and the mitigation measures to address the significant adverse impacts with respect to shadows, construction open space and historic resources on the North Block).

The proposed Zipper Building, located on the South Block, would be built primarily on the site of the existing Coles Sports and Recreation Center and Mercer Houston Dog Run, replacing the 23-foot-tall Coles building with a larger, multi-story building containing academic space, student and faculty housing, a new athletic center, ground-floor retail, a University-oriented hotel, and academic/conference space. The building has been designed with a low 4- to 5-story plinth (85 feet) that has a series of narrow, staggered volumes above the plinth that range in height from 10 to 26 stories (128 to 275 feet), the largest of which is oriented to the northwest corner of Mercer and West Houston Streets. The Zipper Building would be built to the Mercer Street sidewalk, and would have residential, commercial, and/or academic entrances on its Mercer and West Houston Street frontages, and on the building's west facade which would face a widened and landscaped north-south pedestrian walkway (the proposed Greene Street Walk) between the Zippe Building and the easternmost University Village building (Silver Tower II).

The proposed Bleecker Building would be located at the northwest corner of the South Block on the site of the existing Morton Williams supermarket. The new 14-story (178 feet) building would contain academic space, dormitories, and potentially a public school. Its taller, 14-story portion would face LaGuardia Place and the building's sey (108 feet) section facing the interior of the South Block would contain the public school. The rooftop above the seven-story public school would contain a play area that would be utilized exclusively by the students of the public school. If by 2025 SCA does not exercise its option to build the public school, NYU would build and utilize the 100,000 gsf space for its own academic purposes.

The two buildings to be developed on the North Block, the LaGuardia and Mercer Buildings, would be sited at the east and west ends of the block between the two existing Washington Square Village apartment buildings. The proposed new buildings and open spaces would be located in areas currently occupied by a children's playground, landscaped open space, paved driveways, and a one-story commercial building. The proposed Mercer Building would be a 14-story (218 feet) curved building. The LaGuardia Building would have a similar form and massing but would be lower in height at eight stories (128 feet). Both buildings would also have below-grade elements extending between them and into below-grade portions of the demapped areas of LaGuardia Place and Mercer Street.

The Mercer-Houston Dog Run currently located east of the Coles gymnasium building (at the northwest corner of Mercer and West Houston Streets) would be relocated to the site of the existing University Village children's playground. The new, approximately 3,195-sf dog run would be located along West Houston Street and adjacent to the Greene Street Walk, and would be entered from the Greene Street Walk. A new, approximately 11,000-sf children's playground would be created on the University Village site between the relocated dog run and the eastern University Towers building (Silver Tower II). The new playground would incorporate the existing sculptural concrete components in this area of the University Towers site.

Bleecker Street improvements include re-landscaping from Mercer Street to the north-south pedestrian walkway (along the Zipper Building). The remainder of the south side of Bleecker Street would include new benches in a similar design to the proposed benches on the North Block, and an upgrade of the planting areas with native plants to complement plantings on the North and South blocks. The portion of the south side of Bleecker Street immediately north of the Willow Grove would include new seating, plantings, and shade trees.

Approximately 147,000 square feet $(3.4\ acres)$ of new parkland and publicly accessible open space would be created on the North Block. The park land and publicly accessible open space would be at street level. It would incorporate the same types of uses that currently exist on the site but would reconfigure the open space to improve circulation and access

to and through the site. The proposed open space on the LaGuardia Place and Mercer Street Strips adjacent to the North Block would be mapped as City parkland above-grade. The below-grade volumes of these strips would be owned by NYU, and would contain below-grade portions of the proposed LaGuardia Building and proposed Mercer Building.

The FEIS assesses whether development resulting from the Proposed Actions could result in significant adverse environmental impacts. The analysis approach first describes existing conditions, and then projects conditions forward into the future without the Proposed Actions, incorporating information available on known land-use proposals and, as appropriate, anticipated overall growth. Finally, the future with the Proposed Actions is described, the differences between the future without and with the Proposed Actions are assessed, and any significant adverse environmental impacts are disclosed. The FEIS also identifies and analyzes appropriate mitigation for any identified significant adverse environmental impacts.

Since the LSGD special permit approvals would specify a range of floor areas by land use for the Proposed Development Area, for analysis purposes potential building program development scenarios that could result from the LSGD special permit approvals are identified. In addition, SCA could decline the option to build a public school on the South Block as part of the proposed Bleecker Building, in which case NYU would build and utilize the space for its own academic purposes. Given these potential variations with respect to the overall programming, the analyses for certain technical areas are based on "reasonable worst-case development scenarios" (RWCDS) drawn from this range of potential building program development scenarios. For those technical areas where potential project impacts are not dependent on the floor area of each use, the proposed project as envisioned by NYU is assumed. Each technical analysis area in the FEIS identifies the RWCDS, if any, that is utilized for analysis.

The analysis of the Proposed Actions is performed for the expected year of completion of the proposed project, which is 2031. However, since the proposed development would be built out over an approximately 19-year period, some buildings would be completed before 2031, and they could result in significant adverse impacts prior to completion of the full development program. Therefore, the analysis also considers an interim 2021 analysis year, which accounts for full development of the South Block.

For purposes of a conservative analysis, the future condition without the Proposed Actions in 2021 assumes no new development within the Proposed Development Area, with the exception of two open space improvements. Within the Commercial Overlay Area, with or without the Proposed Actions, NYU plans to develop an additional 20,000 gsf of academic uses at 25 West 4th Street; and, at 15 Washington Place, NYU is contemplating a renovation and building addition that would convert the approximately 74,000-gsf residential building into a 129,000-sf academic building. The future condition without the Proposed Actions in 2031 assumes that the site of the existing Morton Williams supermarket would be redeveloped as-of-right. The approximately 175,000-sf, nine-story building would contain an approximately 25,000-square-foot supermarket and NYU academic space. Within the Commercial Overlay Area there are no known additional planned projects beyond those identified to be developed in the future without the Proposed Actions by 2021.

The FEIS has identified significant adverse impacts with respect to shadows, historic and cultural resources (architectural), transportation (traffic, transit, and pedestrians), and construction activities related to transportation, noise, and open space.

Shadows Impacts: LaGuardia Corner Gardens, a community garden located on the corner of LaGuardia Place and Bleecker Street on the LaGuardia Street Strip adjacent to the South Block, would by 2021 experience significant adverse shadow impacts in the spring, summer, and fall as a result of the proposed project.

An assessment of potential relocation sites was undertaken between DEIS and FEIS; however, the assessment was not able to identify a feasible relocation site. In order to address the possibility that new relocation sites may exist at a later date, prior to construction of the Bleecker Building, the Restrictive Declaration will require NYU to notify the City at a date certain prior to construction start, allowing the City to conduct a new assessment of whether there are any relocation sites that meet the necessary criteria. In the event that a relocation site is identified, NYU will assume the costs of relocation, including any necessary site preparation for use as a community garden. In the absence of the relocation of facilities under this procedure, the significant adverse shadow impacts on the LaGuardia Corner Gardens would only be partially mitigated by the planting of shade-tolerant species in coordination with support for monitoring and maintenance by NYU.

Historic and Cultural Resources (Architectural) Impacts: The Proposed Actions would result in significant adverse impacts on one architectural resource, Washington Square Village (S/NR-eligible), and could have significant adverse impacts on the Potential NoHo Historic District Expansion within the Commercial Overlay Area.

Measures to minimize or partially mitigate significant adverse impacts to Washington Square Village would be implemented by NYU in consultation the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP) and have been set forth in a Letter of Resolution (LOR) among the applicant, OPRHP, and DASNY. Mitigation measures to be implemented by NYU include the following: a) preparation of HABS Level II documentation which would include photographic documentation, historic plans, and an accompanying historical narrative; b) a scaled landscaping plan documenting the existing Sasaki Garden that shall include the existing flora species and their locations, as well as the existing walking paths and original garden features; c) consult with OPRHP with respect to the redevelopment of the residential buildings at Washington Square Village's north and south buildings as design plans proceed; d) consult with OPRHP regarding the proposed new construction on the North Block; e) prior to construction of the proposed project, and in consultation with OPRHP and the New York City Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC), develop and implement Construction Protection Plans (CPPs) for University Village, Washington Square Village, and Shimkin Hall; and, f) include one or more plaques or historic markers providing a historical interpretation of the Sasaki Garden and Washington Square Village in its modifications to the North Block.

In consultation with LPC and OPRHP, NYU would develop and implement CPPs for the four Commercial Overlay Area buildings that are contributing to the potential NoHo Historic District Expansion. However, currently there are no specific

redevelopment plans for the four buildings contributing to the S/NR-eligible Potential NoHo Historic District Expansion, so at this time it cannot be determined whether this measure would fully mitigate potential impacts.

Traffic Impacts: The traffic impact analysis indicates that by 2021, there would be the potential for significant adverse impacts at two intersections during the weekday AM peak hour, two intersections during the weekday midday peak hour, and three intersections during the weekday PM peak hour. By 2031, significant adverse traffic impacts were identified for three intersections during the weekday AM peak hour; six intersections during the weekday midday peak hour; and seven intersections during the weekday PM peak hour. Measures to fully mitigate these traffic impacts include adjustments to signal timings, removing parking spaces to create turning lanes and adjusting widths of certain moving

 $Pedestrian\ Impacts: The\ Proposed\ Actions\ would\ result\ in\ one\ significant\ adverse\ pedestrian\ impact\ by\ 2021\ at\ University$ Place and Waverly Place (southeast corner during the weekday midday peak period) and, by 2031, an additional significant adverse impact is anticipated for a pedestrian lement located at Washington Square East and West 4th Street (west crosswalk during the weekday midday and PM peak periods). The pedestrian impact at University Place and Waverly Place could be fully mitigated with a corner "bulbout" or sidewalk extension on either Waverly Place or University Place. Widening and restriping the west crosswalk at Washington Square East and West 4th Street would fully mitigate the projected significant adverse crosswalk impact at

In order to verify the need and effectiveness of the proposed traffic and pedestrian mitigation measures identified in the FEIS, NYU will develop and conduct a detailed Traffic Monitoring Program (TMP) prior to actual implementation of the full build out mitigation measures to determine whether actual future Build conditions have, in fact, resulted in significant traffic impacts and verify the need for mitigation measures identified in the FEIS or recommend other similar measures deemed necessary. NYU will be responsible for all costs associated with the monitoring effort as well as the design and construction of any or all improvements measures recommended in the FEIS or in the monitoring plan.

Transit Impacts: Significant adverse transit impacts are anticipated to occur at two subway station stairways at Broadway/Lafayette Street Station (northeast stairway during the weekday A.M. and P.M. peak periods) and West 4th Street Station (northeast stairway during the weekday P.M. Peak period). The impact to the stairway at Broadway/ Lafayette Street Station could occur by 2021; however, the stairway impact at West 4th Street Station would occur only by 2031.

An engineering analysis to determine the feasibility of widening of the impacted stairways and/or providing additional station access locations was undertaken between DEIS and FEIS and the recommended stairway widening mitigation measures were found to be feasible. The analysis conducted determined that the potential for significant adverse impacts was based on an analysis framework that maximizes the potential for impacts to the subway station stairways. It is possible that the actual built program will contain a mix of uses with lower transit demand, and therefore would have less potential to adversely affect these subway stairways. Accordingly, prior to implementation of the required stairway mitigation, NYU may undertake a study to determine whether the required mitigation would be unwarranted based on the then anticipated built program and service conditions in 2021 and 2031. NYU, in coordination with the Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) New York City Transit (NYCT), would implement the required subway stairway mitigation measures unless DCP, in consultation with the MTA NYCT, determines based on its review of the study that the required mitigation is

Interim Transportation Impacts: Because the development of the proposed project would span approximately 20 years and include various components that would be completed and occupied prior to the 2021 and 2031 milestones, an interim transportation impact assessment was conducted for the FEIS to determine the transportation impacts that would occur prior to these milestones and the mitigation measures that could be advanced to address these impacts. Based on this interim assessment, the Restrictive Declaration will specific which of the identified transportation mitigation measures are to implemented prior to occupation of each of the four proposed buildings.

Construction-Related Traffic Impacts: The Proposed Actions would result in significant adverse traffic-related construction impacts during the second phase of construction (i.e., post-2021). The cumulative project trip generation during the second phase of construction would be less than what would be realized upon the full build-out in 2031. Therefore, the anticipated impacts would be of equal or lesser magnitude than the significant adverse traffic impacts identified for the 2031 future with the Proposed Actions. Traffic mitigation measures needed by 2031 would be sufficient to mitigate

N

9POLL

traffic-related construction impacts and would be implemented when needed during the second phase of

 $Construction \hbox{-} Related \ Pedestrian \ Impacts: Construction-related pedestrian impacts, similar to that found with$ construction-related transit impacts, would result in a comparable significant adverse impact at the southeast corner of University Place and Waverly Place under the combination of the second phase of construction worker pedestrian trips and those generated by the completed 2021 proposed buildings during the commuter peak hours. This impact would require the same pedestrian mitigation measure described for the project's 2021 build-out (a corner "bulb-out" or sidewalk

Construction-Related Transit Impacts: The combination of the second phase of construction worker subway trips and those generated by the completed 2021 proposed buildings during the commuter peak hours would result in comparable significant adverse impacts to the subway station elements described for the Proposed Actions (i.e., northeast stairway at the Broadway-Lafayette Station and northeast stairway at the West 4th Street Station). The same mitigation measures for the Proposed Actions, widening the stairways, would also mitigate construction-related transit impacts.

Construction-Related Noise Impacts: Significant construction noise impacts are predicted to occur for two or more consecutive years at 45 of the 110 analyzed receptor sites which includes: Washington Square Village 1 & 2 residential buildings (south, west and east facades); Washington Square Village 3 & 4 (all facades); Silver Towers I & II (east and south facades); sensitive receptor buildings located at 500, 506, 510, 520, & 530 LaGuardia Place (east facades); sensitive receptor buildings located at 246, 200, & 158 Mercer Street west facades); 81 Bleecker Street (west and south facades); 18 West Houston (west facade); and, 25 Mercer Street (east facade). In addition, if the proposed Bleecker Building were advanced earlier in the first phase of construction, an additional construction noise impact could occur to north facade of Silver Tower II. Lastly, noise levels at on-site open space locations adjacent to where construction activities would take place with the Proposed Actions would exceed the impact criteria threshold.

In order to improve building window/wall attenuation, windows at the NYU-owned Washington Square Village and Silver Tower buildings would be re-caulked and storm windows would be offered. For the Washington Square Village buildings, NYU would offer to insulate/seal existing air conditioning units and provide an interior cover that improves the sound attenuation of the through-the-wall air conditions units, or NYU would offer to provide new air conditioning units. For the Silver Tower buildings, NYU would offer to replace existing packaged terminal air conditioner (PTAC) units with high-attenuation PTAC units installed to fit properly/snugly in the PTAC sleeve. However, these measures would not be sufficient to result in the window/wall attenuation needed to fully mitigate project impacts.

At locations on non-NYU buildings where significant noise impacts are predicted to occur, absent the development of additional measures to mitigate project-related construction noise, NYU would offer to provide storm windows and /or window air conditioning units for buildings without doubleglazed windows and/or alternative ventilation to mitigate project-related construction noise impacts.

With regard to the residential terrace locations in close proximity to the Proposed Development Area (Washington Square Village 1-4, 566 LaGuardia Place, and 214 Mercer Street), significant construction noise impacts are predicted to occur. No feasible mitigation measures have been identified that could be implemented to eliminate the significant noise

Absent the implementation of additional mitigation measures which result in lower noise levels, the Proposed Actions would have significant adverse construction noise impacts that are not fully mitigated at a number of locations identified above.

Construction-Related Open Space Impacts: The Proposed Actions would result in significant adverse direct open space impacts to LaGuardia Corner Gardens due to displacement and/or loss of significant utility of this resource during construction of the Proposed Bleecker Building; and, to other nearby open spaces (e.g., Mercer Playground, Washington Square Village Elevated Garden, Silver Tower Oak Grove) due to construction noise. In addition, temporary significant adverse indirect open space impacts within the residential study area would occur during a portion of second phase of construction.

Potential mitigation measures to address the displacement and/or loss of utility of the LaGuardia Corner Gardens could include temporary relocation of the resource, alternatives to a standard plywood construction shed, "grow lights" under the construction sheds, and/or performing garden maintenance outside of construction hours. However, the feasibility and effectiveness of these non-standard methods is uncertain, given the need to ensure worker and resident safety while meeting building code requirements. In addition, these

potential measures would only serve as partial mitigation of the construction impact to the LaGuardia Corner Gardens.

While the construction significant adverse impacts would be temporary in nature because upon completion of the Bleecker Building, the community garden could be restored, the LaGuardia Corner Gardens would be significantly impacted by the shadows resulting from the proposed Bleecker Building. Accordingly, as detailed in the "Shadows Impacts" paragraph above, prior to commencement of construction of the Bleecker Building, a further assessment of permanent relocation opportunities for the LaGuardia Corner Gardens will be conducted and, if an appropriate relocation site is identified, NYU will assume responsibility for the costs of a relocation

No practical and feasible mitigation measures have been identified that could be implemented to reduce construction noise impacts on nearby open spaces.

Between the DEIS and FEIS, feasible measures to partially mitigate the temporary significant adverse impact to active open space resources that would occur during the construction period for the Mercer Building was identified. Those partial mitigation measures consist of a financial contribution by NYU equal to the installation costs attributable to Adrienne's Garden. These funds would be applied by the Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) to improvements at the Washington Square Park playgrounds prior to commencement of the proposed Mercer Building construction. In addition, NYU would commit to funding the stationing of a DPR seasonal playground associate at Washington Square Park for six months of the year, during the duration of the period in which the Mercer Building construction would result in a significant adverse open space impact.

The FEIS also consider five alternatives - a No Action Alternative, a Lesser Density Alternative, a No Hotel Alternative, a No Demapping Alternative, and a No Unmitigated Significant Adverse Impact Alternative. The No Action Alternative assumes no new development within the Proposed Development Area except for two open space improvements and an as-of-right retail (supermarket) and academic 175,000-sf nine-story building at the location of the proposed Bleecker Building; and, for the Commercial Overlay Area, an additional 20,000 gsf of academic uses at one location and a renovation and building addition that would convert the approximately 74,000-gsf residential building into a 129,000sf academic building. The Lesser Density Alternative considers a project with the same mix of uses as the proposed project, but with the total development reduced to approximately 2 million gross square feet (gsf) instead of the 2.5 million gsf that would be realized under the Proposed Actions. The No Hotel Alternative examines a development that would replace the hotel use within the Zipper Building with faculty housing. The No Demapping Alternative looks at development that would take place without the concurrent demapping actions being requested as part of the Proposed Actions. The No Unmitigated Significant Adverse Impact Alternative considers development that would not result in any identified significant unmitigated adverse impacts

Potential CPC Modifications: At the time of the FEIS was being prepared, certain Potential Modifications were under consideration by the City Planning Commission (CPC) and, as a consequence, the FEIS examined whether the Proposed Actions with the Potential CPC Modifications would result in significant adverse environmental impacts. The Potential CPC Modifications would eliminate the temporary $\,$ gymnasium building, reduce the size of two of the Project Buildings, eliminate the proposed hotel and conference center use in the Zipper Building, change the order of construction on the North Block (so that the LaGuardia Building is built before the Mercer Building), eliminate below-grade development below the mapped rights-of-way of Mercer Street and LaGuardia Place on the North Block, eliminate the proposed rezoning in the Commercial Overlay Area, and make certain related design changes.

As with the Proposed Actions, the Potential CPC Modifications would result in significant adverse impacts in the areas of shadows, historic and cultural resources transportation, and construction-related transportation, noise and open space. Measures to minimize or partially mitigate significant adverse impacts related to shadows, historic and cultural resources, and construction-related noise and open space would be the same and/or similar as those described above. As with the Proposed Actions, mitigation measures for the Potential CPC Modifications have been identified that would fully mitigate the significant adverse impacts with respect to transportation (construction and operational).

Copies of the FEIS may be obtained from the Environmental Assessment and Review Division, New York City Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street, 4E, New York, New York 10007, Robert Dobruskin, Director (212) 720-3423; or from the Office of Environmental Coordination, 253 Broadway, 14th Floor, New York, New York 10038, Robert Kulikowski, Director (212) 788-9956; and on the New York City Department of City Planning's website located at http://www.nyc.gov/html/dcp/html/env_review/eis.shtml.

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BREWSTER

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/11/12 NAME EFF DATE NUM SALARY ACTION PROV \$1.0000 \$1.0000 01/01/12 01/01/12 BEAUFORD CHELSEA 9POLL APPOINTED YES BEGUM SALINA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 JONITZ 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 BELL 01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12 APPOINTED APPOINTED TARRIS \$1.0000 BELL 9POLL YES BELL ZACCARA 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 CHEYENNA D 01/01/12 BENNIS 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12 STERLING BERKELEY 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES BERNARD \$1.0000 APPOINTED **TSAHAI** 9POLL YES CHRISTIN BEST 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 \$1.0000 01/01/12 BINET INGRID 9POLL APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12 BLACKSTOCK MICHELLE 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES TIYE DENISE BLANKS 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 01/01/12 BI-OCKER \$1 0000 APPOINTED BRIHANY т 9POLL YES MILANIA \$1.0000 01/01/12 BOND 9POLL APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12 BONNEAU NAOMI 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES RICHARD BOWMAN HOLLIE \$1.0000 APPOINTED 9POLL YES BOWSER DEEDRA 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 01/01/12 BRANCH REMY 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES BREINDEL LAWRENCE 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 INGA ELISHA

\$1.0000

APPOINTED

YES

01/01/12

I	BRIGGS	JUDY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BRINSON	RINDY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	ASHLEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	BRENDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	CHAUNTAE	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	ELIJAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	LATESHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	MARCUS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	REGINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWN	WENDY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BROWNLEE	CLAYTON	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BUDHRAM	JELALL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BUNTIN	RODGERIC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	BURSE	CHAUNIQU	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CABREJA	REGINA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CABRERA	JOSE	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CACACI	KELLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CADET	SHARLYN	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CALLE	RICHARD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CAMPBELL	FITZ	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CAMPBELL	RASMINE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CAMPFIELD	TASHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CAPO CHICHI	MONICA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CARLONE	JOSEPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CARR	SASHA	F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CARROWAY	LATOYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CARTER	NEPHERTI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CASEY	MARY	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CELI	AYDE	\mathbf{z}	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CERVANTES	JORGE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHAPMAN	VALERIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHARLES	ANDREW		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHARLES	CAROL	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHEN	JINGKE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHENG	XINGYAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHERRILYN	KELLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
١	CHIARENZA	GASPARE	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
I	CHOWDHURY	MAHBUB		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
١	CINTRON	FRANKIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
١	CLARKE	DIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
1								

1468				ТН	E CITY	RECORD			WEDNESDA	Y, JUN	E 6, 2012
CLARKE CLARKE CLARKE CLARKE CLARKE CLARY CLEMONS COARETY COHEN COLE COLEMAN COLLADO COLLADO COLLADO COLLINS COLON COLON COLON COLON COLON COMBS CORYAT COSSACK CRICHLOW CROSBY CROWDER DADIC DALMAGE DANIELS DASILVA DAWKINS DE BIQUE DEAVERS DECRUZ DEFALCO DELAIRE DELGADO DELPECHE DERISME DIAZ DIAZ DIAZ DIAZ DIAZ DIAZ DIAZ DIAZ	SAMANTHA N 9P ENAMANTHA N 9P EVAN N 9P WILLIE PATRICK 9P FATEASA E 9P ANTHONY J 9P TATIANA PACACHEA 9P DARA C 9P MELACHRA J 9P COREY J 9P COREYA J 9P MARGARET J 9P SUSAN BELIZABET J 9P LUZ J 9P LUZ J 9P MILLIAM	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOIN	YESS S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	01/01/12 01/01/12	HILL HILL HILL HILL HILL HILL HILL HILL	AND MENTAL HYO ARD Huma TTRACTS WITH COURT inisition – PIN# 02PR07720 au of Health Care Access is years with the Mental Hea	m/Client Service DESIGNATE DIROX00 – DUI ntends to ente- ulth Association	APPOINTED APPOIN	YES	01/01/12 01/
GUZMAN GWENDOLYN	MARIA 9P NIXON J 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	MILL CITY CO.				NIEDO-	
HADIM HAKAKIAN	BEHNAZ 9P FARNOUSH 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	Negotiated Acqu	uisition – PIN# 02PR07720	1R0X00 - DU	E 06-07-12 AT 3:	:00 P.M	The NYC
	BYRON 9P					Extension for 2	years with the Mental Hea	lth Association	n of NYC, Inc., (I	MHA). MH	[A is
HALL HAMID	VERONICA 9P ANSLEY 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	designated comp	scal Agent who shall execu pliance monitors and any a nandated by the court to pr	ssociated staff	to continue prov	iding thes	se services
HAQUE HARGRAVE HARRIS	EDWARD 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12	notice is being p	nandated by the court to probablished for one (1) day for	rovide compilai r Informationa	l Purposes only.	ices. This	public
HARRIS HARRIS HASHAN	DENISE R 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12	Obtain personne	el or expertise not available	e in the agency	7.		
HAYNES HENRIQUEZ	LINDA S 9P CLARA G 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 05/04/12		g address unless otherwise cuments, vendor pre-qualifi				
HEREDIA HERNANDEZ HIGGINS	ELISA 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12	other information Health and Men	on; and for opening and rea tal Hygiene, 42-09 28th St	nding of bids at reet, WS 12-4,	date and time s	pecified at	oove.
HIGGINS HIGHTOWER HILL	ISIAH 9P	OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000 OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12 01/01/12	Eric Zimiles (34	7) 396-4815; ezimiles@heal	lth.nyc.gov	-, wooreo, 141 111(☞ j6
						-					3 -